raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Wednesday, 10 At
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1783

Date: 8/08/22
Hare: Quickette
Venue: Mildura St

Thirteen born again Athletes found their way to the back-entrance...
A few drinks were enjoyed before the Run, just in case..

A lack of chalk was keenly commented upon, but luckily those winging eventually
found their glasses.....
And another Beer...

There were munchies of salsa & cheesy things, followed by Potato n Leak Soup.
Then we had good ol" Lasagne with curly Greek type bread, followed by Aldi Tim Tam
lookalike bickies which were washed down with Port.

Shit of the Week went to Centrefold (what else could he expect after giving the Proxy
Hare a minus two n a half Run score out of ten!!)

METRO then proceeded to hand out more Awards than Bronco ever hoarded in quick
fire order, so watch n listen carefully next week to see who next scores them...
Monique was called to the circle by the RA, to accept and down for her new hash
handle.....Monique will now be called “"Happy Endings” for ever and ever on-on.
Something to do with what happens after a massage. %

GB

Register n pay for the Invitation Run asap as the spots are filling fast by Visitors...

5 spots left for Monday runs until the end of the year, please check website and email
Pharlap when you can do a run.

Next Week's Run
Bronco & Slippery's

Friday lunch at Mr Deng's

On On
Quickie
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